
Phone 262-367-2239     •     www.chenequa.org 

Village of Chenequa 

31275 W County Road K, Chenequa, WI 53029 

Wednesday, November 1, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. 

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES ARE INVITED TO ATTEND AND BE HEARD 

This is official notice that the Board of Zoning Appeals of the Village of Chenequa will hold a public 

hearing on Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. utilizing zoom communications for the 

following variance request and administrative appeal: 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 

Open Public Hearing 

Matter:  Applicants: Kathryn Quadracci Flores 

Property Address: 6067 State Road 83 

Parcel No: CHQV 0398988 

The Applicants, Kathryn Quadracci Flores, is requesting a variance to permit an addition to an 

existing accessory structure that does not meet the requirements of 6.5 (4) (c) (i) as it is within one 

hundred (100) feet of an existing single-family structure on an adjoining lot. 

The purpose of this public hearing is to accept public comment on the proposed request.  The 

public hearing will be held via zoom. 

Public Comment 

Adjourn the Public Hearing 

1. Review and consider action variance request

2. Adjournment.

Respectfully submitted by: 

Deanna Braunschweig 

Zoning Board of Appeals Clerk 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89020202749?pwd=N1hxVHVpZ2I3bytEUWh6VHlSMnZldz09 

Meeting ID: 890 2020 2749  

Passcode: 964667 

Dial by your location: +1 646-931-3860 US (Chicago)  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Request from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to the Village 

Administrator with as much advance notice as possible. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

NOTICE OF POSTING TO VILLAGE HALL BULLETIN & WEBSITE 

Village Clerk posted this agenda on Thursday, October 26 by @ 4:30 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89020202749?pwd=N1hxVHVpZ2I3bytEUWh6VHlSMnZldz09


 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
VILLAGE OF CHENEQUA  

BOARD OF ZONING OF APPEALS  
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Appeals of the Village of Chenequa will 
hold a public hearing on November 1, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. for the following request: 
 
 Applicants: Kathryn Quadracci Flores 
 Property Address: 6067 State Road 83 
 Parcel No: CHQV 0398988 
 
The Applicant, Kathryn Quadracci Flores, is requesting a variance to permit an addition to an 
existing accessory structure that does not meet the requirements of 6.5 (4) (c) (i) as it is within one 
hundred (100) feet of an existing single-family structure on an adjoining lot. 
 
The purpose of this public hearing is to accept public comment on the proposed request.  The 
public hearing will be held via zoom. 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89020202749?pwd=N1hxVHVpZ2I3bytEUWh6VHlSMnZldz09 

Meeting ID: 890 2020 2749  
Passcode: 964667 
Dial by your location: +1 646-931-3860 US (Chicago)  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Dated this 10th day of October, 2023 
 
Deanna Braunschweig, 
Village Clerk - Treasurer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF REVIEW 

 

Date: October 25th, 2023   Meeting Date & Time: Wednesday, November 1st at 2:00 p.m. 
 

To: Board of Appeals, Village of Chenequa 
 

From:  Planning Department 
 

Subject: Site Review 
 

Owner: Kathryn Quadracci-Flores  
  

Location: 6067 State Road 83 
 

Project Description: Proposed Accessory Structure Addition  
 

Zoning District: Residence District – Lot Abutting a Lake 

 

Dear Village Board of Appeals,  

 

I am providing the following information for your review prior to the scheduled Board of Appeals 

meeting on November 1st, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
Over the last several months, I have been in contact with Vetter architects on behalf of Kathryn Quadracci-Flores 

regarding proposed modifications to an existing lakeside accessory structure, adjacent sport court and associated 

landscaping. Vetter Architects originally submitted these plans for review during the September Plan Commission 

and Village Board Meeting.  During my preliminary review, I found that the majority of what is being proposed 

met the requirements outlined in Chapter 5 and 6 of the Village Code. The main “sticking point” of this proposal 

is the proposed bathroom addition to the existing accessory structure and its proximity to the neighboring 

dwelling to the south.  

 

As stated in 6.5(4)(c)(i) “Side Yard Setback: A side yard of six (6) inches in width for each foot in height of 

a structure, with a minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided on each side of every structure. No single 

family structure shall be erected, modified or moved within fifty (50) feet of an existing single family 

structure on an adjoining lot and no accessory building or recreational facility shall be erected, 

modified or moved within one hundred (100) feet of an existing single family structure on an 

adjoining lot within the Village….”. A plat of survey prepared by Surveying Associates in conjunction with a 

site plan provided by Vetter Architects identifies that the proposed addition would be well within the 100’ setback 

of the neighboring dwelling to the south; a violation of 6.5(4)(c)(i). Upon further review, the entire structure was 

found to be in violation of 6.5(4)(c)(i) because portions of it are currently within 100’ of the aforementioned 

neighboring dwelling.  

 

A review of Village records revealed the following information: The Quadracci-Flores accessory structure was 

approved in 2007, the verbiage of 6.5(4)(c)(i) was in place in 2007 and the footprint of the neighboring dwelling 

to the south has not been modified since 2007. Based on this information, it appears that there was an oversight 

made by the Village during the plan review and approval process of this structure.  



 

Accordingly, during the September Plan Commission and Village Board meeting, there was a decision made by 

the Village Board to approve the sport court modifications and associated landscaping. However, the proposed 

accessory structure addition was formally denied.  

 

In the packets provided, you will find several documents: 

 

1.) A completed application form  

2.) A letter written by Vetter Architects on behalf of Katherine Quadracci Flores.  

3.) A copy of 6.5(4)(c) 

4.) A copy of the minutes from the September Village Board meeting 

5.) A complete set of plans provided by Vetter Architects  

6.) A copy of the ordinances from 1938 showing that similar verbiage to 6.5(4)(c)(i) has in place well 

before 2007 

7.)  A copy of the minutes and provided plans from 2007 

 

Granting a variance for the proposal being presented before the Board of Appeals would allow the Katheryn 

Flores-Quadracci to further infringe on the requirements specified in 6.5(4)(c)(i).  Before a decision is made, the 

Board must thoroughly consider the following: 

 

1.) What special conditions exist which will cause practical difficulty or unnecessary 

hardship if the variance requested is not granted?  

 

2.) Is the variance requested contrary to the public interest? Will it endanger public 

safety and welfare? 

 

3.) Is the variance requested in accord with the spirit of the zoning ordinance? 

 

4.) If granted, will the variance cause substantial justice to be done? 

 

Sincerely,  

 
 

Cody Lincoln 

Zoning Administrator  

   

 

c:  Dan Neumer, Administrator 

 Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk 

 Paul Launer, Lake Country Inspections   

 Jonathan Luljak, Village Attorney   

 Cody Lincoln, Zoning Administrator 



 

 

 

 

STAFF REVIEW 

 

Date: October 25th, 2023  Meeting Date & Time: Monday, November 1st 2:00 p.m.  
 

To:  Board of Appeals, Village of Chenequa 
 

From:  Planning Department 
 

Subject:  Site Plan Review 
 

Architect: Vetter Architect   

 

Owner: Kathryn Quadracci-Flores 
  

Property Address: 6067 N State Road 83 
 

Project Description: Proposed modification to an existing accessory structure 

 

Zoning District: Residence District- Lot Abutting Lake  

 

Lot Restrictions:  REQUIRED 

RES. DISTRICT 

PROPOSED 

PROJECT   

LOT AREA: 2 acres 2.89 Acres 

LOT WIDTH: AVERAGE 150 L.F. min. 215 L.F. 
    

 

ACCESSORY STRUCTURE    

YARD SETBACKS:        Road (East) 75 ft. min. 400+ ft. 

                                            Side (North) 15 ft. min. 74 ft. 

                                 Side (South)         15 ft. min. 20 ft. 

                                            Lake (West) 75 ft. min. 96 ft. 

BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 ft. max 29.75 ft. 
    

COMMENTS: 

 

1. The applicant proposes to add-on to an existing detached accessory structure on Pine 

Lake  

2. The proposed addition portion can be seen on the packet submitted by Vetter Architects.  

a. As shown in the plans, the proposed addition is on the east side of the structure 

(away from the lake)  

b. The addition is 192 square feet 

c. The addition is being proposed to accommodate washroom facilities 

d. Materials of the addition are proposed to match the existing structure  

3. The accessory structure does not meet the requirements of 6.5(c)(i) because it is within 

one hundred (100) feet of existing single-family structure on an adjoining lot. 

 



 

 

c:  Dan Neumer, Administrator 

 Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk 

 Paul Launer, Lake Country Inspections    

      Katherine Quadracci-Flores, Owner 

 



Filed:

Hearing  Date:

VILLAGE  OF CHENEQUA

31275  W  COUNTY  ROAD  K @ CHENEQUA,  WI  53029

(262)  367-2239

(For  Office  Use  Only)

NOTICE  OF  APPEAL  AND  APPLICATION  FOR  REVIEW

TO:  The  Board  of  Zoning  Appeals

Village  of  Chenequa

Name  of  Appellant  or  Applicant  Er'k Wals"

Name  of  Owner,  if  other  than  above  Ka'h'Yn Quadra"  F'ores

Property  Address  6067 State Road 83

Mailing  Address  Betz Larry RKF LLC, PO BOX 450, Sussex, Wl 53089

Present  use of  property  Res'den'a'

Proposed  use of  property  Res'den"a'

Date  of  decision  or order  of  administrative  official  from  which  appeal  is taken

Date  notice  of  such  decision  received  by  applicant

Purpose  and grounds  of  appeal  or application.  Check  below  the relief  requested  by  this

appeal Or application: PLEASE  SEE  09.25.23  LETTER

A. Request  for  interpretation  of Zoning  Ordinance  and  reversal  of order,

requirement,  decision  or  determination  of administrative  official.  Attach

separate  sheet  giving  reasons  why  you  claim  this  order,  requirement,  decision  or

determination  is erroneous.

B. Request  for  variance.  Attach  separate  sheet  setting  forth:

(l)  variance  requested

(2)  what  special  conditions  exist  which  will  cause practical  difficulty  or

unnecessary  hardship  if  the  variance  requested  is not  granted

(3)  why  variance  requested  is not  contrary  to the public  interest  and will  not

endanger  public  safety  and  welfare

(4)  why  variance  requested  will  be in accord  with  the spirit  of  the zoning

ordinance.

how  the  variance,  if  granted,  will  cause  substantial  justice  to be done

a list  of  names  and  addresses  of  owners  of  adjoining  properties

C. Request  for  approval.  Attach  separate  sheet  setting  forth:

(1)  certification  that  this  lot  had  been  created  prior  to April  1, 1957

(2)  all  structures  on this  lot  conform  to the current  zoning  code.

D. Other

State  relief  requested  and  attach  separate  sheet  giving  reasons  why  Appellant  is

entitled  to such  relief.

Page l of  2



5. Each  appeal  or application  must  be accompanied  by  a scale  drawing  showing  the location

and size  of  property,  existing  improvements  and their  distance  from  lot  lines,  all abutting

properties  and improvements  thereon  and the  requested  change  or addition.

6. Has  previous  appeal  or application  been  made  with  respect  to this  property?

Yes ( ) No (,/  )
If  "Yes",  state  nature  of  previous  appeal  or application

Disposition  of  previous  appeal

Date  of  decision  in  previous  case

7. Application  fee $675  must  accompany  this  application  prior  to processing.

I hereby  swear  that  all the above  statements  and the statements  contained  in any  papers  or plans

submitted  herewith  are true  to the best of  my  knowledge  and belief.  In cases of  administrative

official  orders,  applicant  further  agrees  to pay  all Village  costs associated  with  such  Appeal  if

found  to be in  non-compliance  of  Village  Code  and  Village  Official  Order  is upheld.

(J  a),,M
Signature  of  Appellant

09.25.23

Date

To  be filed  with  the  Village  of  Chenequa  Board  of  Appeals

31275  W  County  Road  K, Chenequa,  Wisconsin  53029

Attacents:  1. Scale  drawing

2. Request  for  interpretation/variance/other

Page  2 of  2
F:\My  Documents\Village\Building  Inspector\Notice  of  Appeal  Application  for  Review  updated  01 2020.doc



vetter.

Erik  Walsh

Vetter  Architects

414-292-3712

ewalsh@vetterarchitects.com

Septei'nber  15,  2023

The  Board  of Zoning  Appeals

Village  of Chenequa

RE: 6067  State  Road  83 - Quadracci-Flores  Accessory  Structure  Addition:

Village  of Cheneqcia  Chapter  6: Zoning  -  Side  Yard  Setback  6.5 (4)(c)(i)

Board  of Zoning  Appeals  Committee:

On behalf  of our  client  Kathryn  Quadracci  Flores,  we submit  the  following  statement  upon

which  the  variance  reqciest  is based  and  to demonstrate  that  the proposal  offers  a solution

that  reflects  the intent  of the  Village  of Chenequa  Ordinances.

Project  Description

The  proposed  project  includes  the addition  of a 1 92sf  bathroom  to an existing

accessory/recreational  facility  located  approximately  1 90ft  from  the  primary  single-family

residence  of the  property,  96ff  from  the  shoreline,  and  20ft  from  the  closest  shared  south

property  line. The  existing  one  and one-half  story  accessory  structure  currently  serves  as

an interior  recreation  space  accessible  from  lake  & sport  court  recreation.  The  proposed

bathroom  addition  will serve  those  who  recreate  at the lake  & sport  court.  The  existing

accessory  strcicture  and proposed  addition  does  not  and will not  include  cooking  or

sleeping  functions.

History

As currently  constrcicted  tl"ie existing  one-half  story  accessory  structure  does  not  meet

the requirements  of ordinance  6.5 (4) (c) (i) as it is within  1 00ft  of an existing  single-family

structure  on an adjoining  lot. The  existing  accessory  structure  currently  measures  87'-0"

from  existing  single-family  structure  at adjoining  lot. It is our  understanding  that

Subject:  Quadracci  Flores  Accessory  Structure  Addition



ordinance  6.5 (4)(c)(i)  was  in effect  when  tl"'ie existing  accessory  structcire  was  submitted

to the  Village  of Chenequa  for  plan  review  in 2007.  Given  the  plan  and  building  permit

were  approved  it was  cii"iderstood  by  the  owner  that  2007  accessory  structure  was

conforming.  Neither  the  builder  nor  owner  were  informed  by the  village  plan  reviewer  or

building  inspector,  John  Tising  that  the  planned  accessory  structure  was  noncompliant

to ordinance  6.5 (4)(c)(i).  If informed  of  this  noncompliance  the  owner  would  have

relocated  the  building  to be conforming.  This  oversight  by Village  of Chenequa  creates

hardship  for  the  owner  and  currently  proposed  addition.

The  evolution or the Village  of Chenequa  Chapter  6: Zoning  ordinances  is a critical  factor

in understanding  the  ccirrent  circumstance  and  proposed  addition.  The  original  design

and  construction  of the  2007  accessory  structure  was  done  with  the  idea  that  a futcire

bathroom  was  going  to be added.  This  was  done  with  the  anticipation  of the  Village  of

Chenequa  amendment  of code  6.3(2)  - definition  of "accessory  structure"  on March  11,

2019,  allowing  bathrooin  facilities  to be included  in accessory  strcictures.  The  existing

plumbing  infrastructure  & foundations  of the  accessory  structure  were  designed  and

constructed  in 2007  to allow  for  this  future  bathroom  addition.

Intent

An understanding  of  the  intent  of ordinance  6.5 (4) (c) (i) is critical  in making  interpretations

and  considering  approval  of proposals  that  deviate  from  the  strict  letter  of the  code.  To  that

ei"id, it is understood  that  ordinance  6.5 (4)(c)(i)  requires  that  no accessory  building  shall

be erected,  modified,  or moved  within  1 00ff  of an existing  single-family  structure  on an

adjoining  property.  This  ordinance  intends  to address  various  site  conditions  that  include,

bcit are  not  limited  to density,  views,  and  socind.  The  ordinance  ensures  that  residential

properties  do  not  become  overbuilt,  retaining  as much  natural  landscape  as possible

while  also  maintaining  views  to  and  from  the  lake.  It also  helps  to minimize  any

sound  transmission  that  may  be  produced  from  an accessory  structure  to  any

neighboring  primary  dwelling.

The  proposed  new  bathroom  addition  is within  the  spirit  and  intent  of  Village  of

Chenequa  Chapter  5 & 6 ordinances.  The  proposed  addition  does  not  impact  views  from

either  lake  or from  adjoining  neighbor's  single-family  residence.  The  current  design  of

the bathroom  addition is intentionally  located to utilize the current  as-built  footprint  /

foundation  or the  existing  accessory  structure's  mechanical  room.  The  proposed

addition  extends  six feet  to the  east,  while  also  maintaining  the  same  width  of the  existing

Subject:  Quadracci  Flores  Accessory  Structure  Addition



accessory  structcire  mechanical  room  footprint.  This  allows  the  proposed  addition  to be

located  away  and  obsccire  from  any  lake  view,  while  also  minimizing  any  additional

artificial  lighting.  The  proposed  addition  roof  lines  further  implement  the  idea  of obscurity

by being  lower  and  following  the  same  roof  slopes  of the  existing  accessory  structure.

Views  from  the  neighboring  single-family  residence  are  also  unimpacted  givei"i  the

aligned  relationship  of the  addition  and  existing  accessory  structure.  Additionally,  the

conifer  tree  line  at the  shared  property  line  was  created  and  will  be retained  with

obsccirity  in mind.  Additional  plantings  will  be installed  if any  views  are  potentially

created  due  to natural  occurrences.

Summary

Based  on the  hardship  and  points  presented  here  we  believe  the  proposed  bathroom

addition  design  demonstrates  the  least  impactful  solution,  meeting  the  intent  of

ordinance  6.5 (4)(c)(i),  while  also  providing  a great  degree  of safety  ai"id welfare  for  all

occupants.  Furthermore,  we  believe  this  is an isolated  case,  and  approval  of a variance

would  not  create  precedence.  We look  forward  to working  with  the  Board  of Appeals  and

can  be available  to address  any  questions  that  inay  arise  regarding  the  application  and

proposed  variance.  We  urge  approval  of  the  requested  variance.  Should  you  have  any

additional  information  needs  or qciestions  regarding  the  application,  the  enclosed

materials,  or the  proposed  design,  please  contact  me directly  at (414)  292-3712,  or by

email at ewalsh@vetterarchitects.com

Sincerely,

>tJk

Erik  Walsh

Subject.'  Quadracci  Flores  Accessory  Structure  Addition



Socith  Adjoining  Property:

Brett  & Michelle  Stcibblefield

6013  N State  Road  83

Hartland,  Wl 53029

North  Adjoining  Property:

Skinny  Horse,  LLC

6091 N State  Road  83

Hartland,  Wl 53029

Subject.'  Quadracci  Flores  Accessory  Structure  Addition



Chapter 6 – Zoning Code (as of /202 ) Page 12 of  

entire elevation including the roof area included in said elevation within 
the outline of such elevation abutting the lake determined on a two-
dimensional basis. 

(iii) Notwithstanding paragraphs (i) and (ii) above, no single family
structure, shall hereafter be erected, modified or moved on any lot
abutting a lake if the living area of that structure exceeds thirteen
thousand (13,000) square feet, unless the following living area vs.
distance calculation, measured over the contour of the ground between
the lake frontage and the nearest point of the structure or any projection
thereof, is met:

Living Area Distance from Lake Frontage 

13,000 but less than 125 feet 
15,000 square feet 

15,000 but less than 150 feet 
17,000 square feet 

17,000 or greater square feet 175 feet 

(b) Structure Line Setback.  No structure shall be erected, modified or moved on
any lot in the Village where a street wall is nearer than seventy-five (75) feet to
the right-of-way or boundary line of any public street, road or highway; except
Highway 16, and in no event nearer than twenty five (25) feet to a rear or front
lot line; except Highway 16 where the minimum setback to a rear lot line shall
be ten (10) feet.

(c) Side Yard Setback.

(i) A side yard of six (6) inches in width for each foot in height of a
structure, with a minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided on each side
of every structure. No single family structure shall be erected, modified
or moved within fifty (50) feet of an existing single family structure on
an adjoining lot, and no accessory building or recreational facility shall
be erected, modified or moved within one hundred (100) feet of an
existing single family structure on an adjoining lot .
Existing recreational facilities shall not prohibit the owner of a single
family structure on an adjoining lot from erecting, modifying or
remodeling inside the one hundred (100) foot setback for a recreational
facility.

(ii) For structures abutting a lake which exceed thirteen thousand (13,000)
square feet of living area the minimum side yard and minimum distance



Page 3 

required.  There has been a lot of thought of natural landscaping.  It is possible that they will be requesting 
to remove trees as there is a very large dead tree.  Discussion ensued that there will be trees cleared beyond 
the 75-foot setback, so that the addition can be built.  They will come back to request permission to remove 
trees within the 75-foot setback.  Discussion ensued of a tree survey.  The layback is at the level of the 
existing.  Could leave a tree that is six-foot from foundation.  Discussion ensued of the roof and reflectivity 
factor and to paint it darker.  The roof is a very matte finish.   

JoJo Newman presented detail of the exterior materials.  Discussion ensued that a roof that presents glare.    
This is a forested lot.    The rendering does not look the same as the provided materials.  The dead tree, was 
pointed out.  The dead tree removal will be permitted to be removed and replaced.  Discussion ensued of 
the code and roof glare.  Discussion ensued to meet with the aesthetics of the code.   

Discussion ensued that the property owner is willing to work with the Village. 

Motion (Manegeold/Grunke) to approve of the revision to a previously approved addition to a legal 
non-conforming dwelling at 5777 N State Road 83 as Submitted by John Newman and JoJo Gehl. 
(Tax Key No. 399994).  Motion carried.   

Discussion ensued that the structure is non-conforming and two livable dwellings on the same lot.  
There is a second dwelling on the property.  The Newman’s agreed to raise the second dwelling so 
that there is only one dwelling.  Cooking and sleeping quarters are removed. 

Motion (Bellin/Manegold) approval of resolution 2023-09-11-01, Certain Release, Hold Harmless and 
Waiver for the Benefit of the Village of Chenequa.  Motion carried.   

Review and consider action on application to modify an existing accessory structure, recreational 
facility and retaining wall at 6067 State Road 83 as submitted by Katherine Flores (Tax Key No. 
0398988). 

The Plan Commission recommended approval to the board except for the accessory structure does not meet 
the requirements of 6.5(c)(i) because it is within one hundred (100) feet of existing single-family structure 
on an adjoining lot.  Discussion ensued of the date that the ordinance was instigated and hold off until the 
information is received.  

Motion (Pranke/Kubick) to approve of modification an existing accessory structure, recreational 
facility and retaining wall at 6067 State Road 83 as submitted by Katherine Flores (Tax Key No. 
0398988), except for the location of the detached accessory structure.  Motion carried. 

Review and consider action on Ordinance 2023-09-11-01, Petition for Detachment of Property 
from the Village of Chenequa to the Town of Merton pursuant to the requirements set forth 
in Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.0227, at 7285 N State Road to W315N7293 State Road 83, Mark 
and Cheri Theisen (Tax Key No. 0351970002). 

The Plan Commission recommended approval to the board.  Discussion ensued of annexing to the Village 
of Chenequa rather than the Town of Merton.   
Mark Theisen commented he was not sure that the property would meet the Village Ordinances.  They 
have lived in the Town of Merton for over twenty years.  The property does fit the minimum 
requirements.  Discussion ensued of previous detachments.  Waukesha County commented that this 
property could not be subdivided.  There is a forty-foot access to Hwy 83.  The lot is less than the 
minimum lot width in Waukesha County.   
Theisen commented that the ordinances difference, there would be a lake management district fee on 
both, allow the property to conform to the Town of Merton, goes to one tax bill.  The lots were surveyed.  
It is unbuildable.  The number of accessory structures may not fit with the Chenequa Ordinances.  May 

Page 5, 09-11-2023, Village Board Minutes 

ClerkTreasurer
Highlight



93
0

935

940

945

950

950

955

955

905

906

907

908

916

917

918
919

920

924
925

926
927

928
929

930

910

911

912

913

91
4 91

5 91
6

91
7 91

8
91

9
92

0
92

1 92
2

92
3 924 925

92
6

92
7

92
8

92
9

93
0

EXISTING
ASPHALT DRIVE

EXISTING
ASPHALT DRIVE

EXISTING
DWELLING

EXISTING
SHED

PIER

PIER

BOAT
HOUSE

EXISTING
TREE LINE

PINE
LAKE

15'-0"
SETBACK

15'-0"

SETBACK

EXISTING FENCE

905

906

907 908

921
922

923

EXISTING ACCESSORY
STRUCTURE

REPLACED
SPORT COURT

EXISTING
PATIO

NEW BATHROOM
ADDITION

75'-0" SETBACK

75'-0" SETBACK

PROPOSED TERRACED
LANDSCAPE WALLS &

STAIR SYSTEM

REPLACED TENNIS
BACKBOARD &
BASKETBALL HOOP

87'-0"

(EXISTING)

84'-6"

(PROPOSED)

88'-9"

(EXISTING)

10
0'

-0
"

NORTH

© COPYRIGHT VETTER ARCHITECTS, INC.

AUGUST 29, 2023

QUADRACCI-FLORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067 STATE ROAD 83
VILLAGE OF CHENEQUA, WI

161 south first street, suite 110
milwaukee, wisconsin  53204

414 223 3388 phone
www.vetterarchitects.com

ISSUE DATE
PLAN REVIEW 08.15.23

 SITE PLAN
SCALE: 116" = 1'-0"

A1.0



QUADRACCI  FLORES
ACCESSORY  STRUCTURE  ADDITION  + LANDSCAPE  RENOVATION

6067  STATE  ROAD  83, VILLAGE  OF CHENEQUA,  Wl 53029

PROJECT  INFORMATION

QU  ADRACa  - FLORES  ACCESSORY  STRUCTURE  ADDITION

& LANDSCAPE  RENOVATION

6067  ST  ATE  ROAD  83

VILLAGE  OF  CHENEQUA,  Wl 53029

DESCRIPTION:  NEW  ACCESSORY  STRUCTURE  BATHROOM

ADDITION  & REPIACEMENT  OF  EXISTING

LANDSCAPE  WALL  & SPORT  COURT

PARCEL SIZE: 2.8928 ACRES/126  CllOsl

BUILDING CODE. WISCONSIN UDC /
VILLAGE OF CHENEQIJA

TOTALBUILDINGAREAw/ADDITION:  1,124sf

EXISTING  MAIN  LEVEL'  600sf

EXISTING  UPPER  LEVEL.  332sf

PROPOSEDADDITION.  1!J2sT

PROJECT  TEAM

OWNERi

QUADRACCI  FLORES
6067N  HWY 83

CHENEQuA,  Wl 5302"l

ARCHITECT:

VETTER ARCHITECTS

i6i  S. FIRST STREET. STE ii0

MILWAUKEE.  Wl 53204

4l  4.223.3388

SHEET  INDEX

SURVEYOR:

SIIRVEYING  ASSOCIAT!S  INC

2554  N l00ih  St.

WAuWATOSA.  Wl 53226

41 4.257.22T2

STRUCTURAL !NGINEER:

BARBER ENGINEERING

325  West  Vine  Street

MILWAUKEE.  Wl 532i2
Lynn  Barber.  PE

414.263  5500

AO.O TITLESHEET

AO.i  EXISTING CONDITION  PHOTOS

AO.2  PROPOSEDMATERIALSELECTIONS

A0.3  PROPOSED  DESIGN  RENDERINGS

SURVEY

41.O  SITEPLAN

A1.1  LANDSCAPEPLAN

A1.2  PLANTING  PLAN

A2.O  EXISTING / DEMO  PLAN
A2.i  PROPOSED  ADDITION  PLAN

A3.O  BUILDING  ELEV ATIONS

A3.1  BUILDINGELEVATIONS

vetter.

QU  ADRACCI-FLORES

ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE  ADDITION

6067 STATE ROAD 83
VILLAGE OF CHENEQUA. Wl

AUGUST 15. 2023

COVER  SHEET

AO 0



vetter.

- "  !  '

li  ffi  fflllll  iii%ffiJ

EXISTING CONDITION PHOTO LOOKING WEST-08.07.23 (area offutute addition) EXISTING CONDITION PHOTO LOOKING SOUTHEAST-08.07.23

EXISTING CONDITION PHOTO LOOKING SOUTHEAST.08 0'7 23 EXISTING CONDITION PHOTO LOOKING EAST- If 09 22

QU ADRACCI-FLORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDnlON

60 67 STATE ROAD  83

VILIAGE  OF  CHENEQUA.  Wl

ISSUE DATE

PIAN REVIEW

AUGUST  15.  2023

EXISTING

CONDITION  PHOTOS

AO.I



vetter.

EXISTING CONDITION PHOTO LOOKING EAST- 11.09 22

NOTE: EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN AS SHOWN, NO NEW LIGHTING IS PROPOSED
PROPOSED DESIGN RENDERING w/ADDIT)ON

NOTE: EXISTING LIGHTINGTO REMAIN ASSHOWN IN EXISTING CONDITION PHOTOS, NO NEWLIGHTING IS PROPOSED

ROOF

-  ROOF  TO MATCH

EXISTING  SLATE  SHINGLE

WINDOW  / DOOR

SYSTEM

.  NEWWINDOWS/DOORS

TO MATCH  EXISTING

SIDING  / SOFFIT  /

FASICA

.  SIDING&SOFFITTOMATCH

EXlSnNG  TO MATCH  EXISTING

LAP SIDING  & TRIM  / SOFFIT

MASONRY  STONE

*  MASONRY  STONE  TO

BE LANNON  BUFF

-  STAIRTREADSTOBE

SMOOTH  CUT  STONE

QUADRACCI-FIORES

ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

VIIIAGE  OF CHENEQUA.  Wl

AUGUST  t5.  2023

PROPOSED  MATERIAL

SELECTIONS



vetter.

PROPOSED DESIGN RENDERING LOOKING SOUTH PROPOSED DESIGN RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHWEST

PROPOSED DESIGN RENDERING LOOKING SOUTH PROPOSED DESIGN RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHEAST

QU ADRACCI-FLORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

VILLAGE  OF CHENEQUA.  Wl

ISSUE DATE

AuGllST  15. 2023

PROPOSED  DESIGN

RENDERINGS

A0.3



'  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  '  PLAT  OF  SURVEY

I I
  Lot 1 Certified  Survey  Map  recorded  as Document  No. 60134,  excepting  there  from  all that

part of said Lot 1 conveyed to John F. Probst and Marie I Probst, his wife in deed recorded as o)<I I Document  No. 873682  but also  including  that  part  of Lot 2 of said Certified  Survey  Map  as  o,.
Q)

i. $as:sv:s:","'- l daessDcrOibceudmeinntthNeoDe8e7d36to83Haarryl,bVe..lnQguaadpraac,ciOafnsdeEctlilzOanbe2t8hET.OWQnua8drNacocni,hiRsawnifgee,rle8coErdaestd ,JS  .,
, ,  , Village of Chenequa, County of Waukesha, State of Wisconsin. .@Q) . /

Ql.'i
'i

II %'  /
 "o,   AddreSS: 6067 N. HWY 83 ./
 .Qo':"' "   /s9=n,' #9el9B

o,'b  /'.'i .

i %,'1 A  ' ./

+/- N81"SO'00"W 117,3y iii: 944,  N8lll's7o;looa a'w 7 s,'ab$J""' "' : 'r qnqna ta 7' 4yz , _!!! s,, g a ="x9:_7B9 a"N

I I 90B'7 / Ns ,$xa"s g. . 'NOTTOSCALE  ..,.2.i

I .., ,,,;:" ,,,, I , ,i=% qntb: =tq . .1 ,%" s . . , xq:tis
I ,,so'S:: tsir:9,32.3l'o' t'.".w'o %Alk'!a, ,* "' i ,  _,__ . _L . I AS"HAIT :S @ . "/ o' xntes, , ,
I qb- f;vy,,,,02"7o..3sl:,op", 120ho' 0 I y . alltTLDJlv,=,fly ./I  ' -__  ,

I Sl\5g3':62323:B"otil 'o'gi) I gnqnb xqttai .,q,lo5f%

I ,-*132.l3a  t'-,"5"'2'  J  i
+i

1(xaz'as'so'w3222') I z a% ,O,  'oar "" ali 'S
m

I I (5  xq)261

j ' P NE  ,P ffl "" """ , ,..= =-"""  'I 3  F% t9160l

L  __ __   __ __ __    __       __ __ __   __ __ __ J L A  K E 2 , I ' o, . . . m.N""" -qiesy
/  42'

WATER ELEV8A/T2150/NI:6901 9 II,' / a.,,, qenas x9!:_59 ,
....,. ,- ...,. , '@-e'o """

b
""'  5 ELECl'lllC  gains xqpean"  ,,/

DEWXrESLTrNGG zou i()a ,"""""" Svspo"plgl,"'
919.11  9e4)J  

t'   /"  PAVERS . .  ,  ," ' % % . 9,!,"" ""'  "

- SIIRVEY uPDATED 02/24/23 TO SHOW IMPROVEMENTS AND TOPOGRAPHY IN ""'  "t'  '!"- to"" - ' . 6 '4 "  " a: ,

"PROJECTAREA"ONLYNOMONllMENTAnONSET yy% 9nB)sQba "  'j "a"  'l9{Bq61l)7ll90BB7  ."" 8WALL.  "a"ei""ai l s9f78' . 7N"72o,37,ol291sw,i,04120,1)314,: :,:,":.:.",::"':':;:o::%::':""' ,,.="  ,..... ,-",,,  '=,  ,-4;,:::.,  .:'='  a " ..,.= l
: LDOETEDi FOOFR CTEARXnFKlEEYD #ScU:QVVEYO3M9A8P 9D809ESDONEOsTNCOLTOScELO:YE t:y"eo.ag' =- ,sui jl,l,q' ":,,  ,,L,,amL i<,,.a l,, t 263(62t x91451 ,9,,,= ' ,/ 5"i 45"" ST 33 26"W Q Cf 'l- ALI DEEOS +lAVE SECOND CALLS TO MONUMENTATION ,.  .5}a02,s,'

/

. THIS SIIRVEY IS BASED ON EXISnNC MONUMENTATION ,.  x9%tG
/

IT% X904)1
x  ,/

LEGEND .,  i% BENCHMARKFORELEVATIONS
o-  Dei'mtes  Foiim Inn  Stake  rp,  >,,  ,.'  THE CENTER OF SECTION 28-8-18

.neA:nD:::ss:::ss:::ggmS:,keoi'arStake o,o.. u'i %"',:l,, X,zX75, sHORELAND  S.E.W.R.EPL.CE.VACTOlONNC:RE9T2E,M806NU_MEUNSTIGWSITHDABRTUAMSSCAP*. ,  1,,
T)905 - Demtes Ez'tst4ng Flectnc Meker S ETB A C K

?i),

C,RAPHIC SCALE

'L  j  '"  '  "  i ie+c  inii  it  yi  AN
iii;tr  ' iiThQEv' it

i IN FEff  )
l  lnah  =  15  It

l%  P  '

RElflSION
NO DESCRll'nON DATE BY nELD IIIORX BY DATE

MWW/JE 02/07/23 BOUNDARY/TOPOGRAPHIC  SURVEY
QUADRACCI
6067  N. HWY  83

HARTLAND,  WI.  53029

7HE  INFORMATION  SHOWN ON THIS DRAIMNG
CONCERNINC  TYPE AND LOCATION  OF

UNDERGROIJND  UTll_JTIES IS NOT CklARANTEED  TO
BE ACCIJRATE  OR ALL INCIIISIVE  THE CONTRACTOR

IS RESPONSIBLE  FOR MAKING HIS OWN
D(_ERMINATIONS  AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION

OF UNDERGROUND  IJTIUTIES  AS MAY BE

AIECESSIIIIY  TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO a

&=.C  =,=r==-:gffi=
541 PROJECT NUMBER

36451
l Topo  Added 2/26/23 M WW

2 Setback  Lines  Added 2/28/23 MCP
uttAWl(  dY

MWW  o" 02/10/23 PRO]ECT  SCALE

1"  =  15'3 75'  Shoreline  Setback El/08/23 M WW
iisiaxuvaO  BY DATE

SHEET NUMBER

1 of  1I tl%==!'=""""-""S"""H""'tQ[r

LMAN



11 
X

,

O
u o

1

113LLl
zYE

5

R -ra:
 P i



I '-  ''-'-  --  -'o l'  -

BALL \-REPLACEDTENNIS 4""'i'STOPFENCE  BACKBOARD&
BASKETBALL  HOOP

j

PROPO8E0
kAND8CAPE

 STAIRwl  '
SMCOTH  CIIT

, TREADS

i

I
I I ,
i I
l 'AI  1'-I'

j

REPLACED  SPORT
COURT  /

';'

: i;

I

'?'
-l
!l

I j ppoposho-
TERRACE €

j . .I.ANDSC  APE
WALLS

I

i

I

I

j

EXSTING;(;:j8c8::;-q

t.)'z":W-O: +" 2'
i -"

alSTlhRl
ACCESSORY
STRIICTIIRE

'-  EXISTINGxx
CONT(XIR  LINE

ptiop6sto
cosfoup  LINE

EXISTING

TRIINSFOR

vetter

QUADRACCI-FIORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

Vlkl.AGE  OF  CHENEQuA.  Wl

ISSUE

PIAN  REVIEW

DATE

0815  23

AUGIIST  i5.  2023

LANDSCAPE  PLAN

SCALE  !4"-j'-0"



"-EXISTING
CONT(IIIR  LINE

PRAIRIE

, il

CALGARYCARrlT  '  a<

vetter
Hhani

QUADRACCI-FLORES

ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

VILLAGE  OF CHENEQuA.  Wl

ISSUE

PLAN REVIEltf

DATE

08 15 23

AUGUST  15. 2023

PIANTING  PLAN

SCALE.  !/i"-1  '-O"



E),l:'g:;;s:,+::H;gl:P:;::S;g-,

OPEN
BELOW

LINE OF ROOF

EXISTING
LOFT

2
UPPER  LEVEL  DEMO  PLAN

1
LOWER  LEVEL  DEMO  PLAN

vetter.

QUADRACCI-FIORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067 STATE ROAD  83

VILIAGE  Ol  CHENEQUA.  Wl

ISSUE

PLAN REVIEW

DATE

AUGUST  15. 2023

EXISTING  I DEMO  PLAN

A2.0



tlNE  OF EXISTING

2
UPPER  LEVEL  PROPOSED  PLAN

EXISTING
DEN

FXISTING
MECHANICAL

ROOM

NEW
CONCRETE

SLAB  ON

GRA[)E
ADDITION

I"ROPOSE €
IAET  BAR

I i .L.O.W.EE-R=LEVEL PROPOSED PLAN

vetter.

QU ADRACCI-FLORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

VILI.AGE  OF  CHENEQUA.  Wl

ISSUE

PUIN  REVIEW

DATE

AUGUST  t5.  2023

PROPOSED

AD[)ITION  PLAN

A2.1



vetter.

II

l-.

__' : " -_ ! 1 _ : : '-- '   . '--  , ::.  l- - __' _: ' :- : ! l-1,i l  ,  - -  . _ _ . l _ _. _ i ,
'--"i'--"il'j-  '-""'  _:l-li

-': '-f' !-'-;-' l'i:+-',  I l'_:_-: .'.. _l(_. __T;l ' _,__i__: Ill,

'--"  I -  i"'l  I '-"  i -- ' -  "  '--i  '

_7-B-zl;
%

- - /'

l 
* i[TT

I -.

I-l"i-['if'!
rl

, _ i
"l_l

l

f. I
[i-

DEMOLISH  EXISTING
Oat)R  SYSTEM  &
CREIITE  NEWOPENING
FOR  AOt)ITION

EXISnNG  STONE  PORCH
TOPPING  & GUARDRAIL
TO BE DEMOIISI-IED

--  EXISTING  IMNDOIAI!I
TO BE I'lETAINE(I

-  EXISTING  ROOF  I
FASCIA  I GUTTER  I
anFFIT  TO BE RET  AINED

EXISTING  sl[llxCl
& TRIM  TO REMAIN

--  EXISTING  11GHTlNG
TO BE RET  AINED
NO ADDITIONAL

IlJ l  L   

'--  - E'ilSTING  DOOR  TO BE REPIACE(]
WITH  NEW  DOOR  TO MATCH

'-  EXISTING  D@OR SYSTEM

4
EXISTING  EAST ELEVATION

3
EXISTING  NORTH ELEVATION

: "    = _-_

I

j
I
I
I

I II

r  NEWROOF TO
<18TING

,-  NEW  sl(lllla  AND  TRIM
TO MATCH  EAISTING

e:  = zz = = = = = = = I = = z-. b

lll 11

'1 i
QU  ADRACCI-FIORES

ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE  ADDITION

6067  STATE ROAD  83

VILLAGE  OF  CHENEQuA.  Wl

ISSUE

PLAN REVIEW

DATE

08 15 23

AuGllST  15.  2023

2
PROPOSED  EAST ELEVATION

1
PROPOSED  NORTH ELEVATION BUILDING

ELEV ATIONS

A3.0



";  '--k--'l

_r,l>ta"jyc
l'--  --.

"_2_r:f__:';";;-a'  l__,_

l

_/

"""i

--- ,- , '__ --- , IJ
',li-- ' -I

_ _ . ,  .  ,  _,  l . ,_  }

_ -,-- _,_ I - :- -'l

'i _ :  ;-,  .  '  _  l -
-;,  l___ l--.  i.  _ ,  . -

I i- _l . i - ' - - - i :  _ - - -, __l I "  __
1 1i'

A  -__ _ (;ti"  ___

_ i$.t  t
W  %_'T'-'i l-.J"";'a- s

i a-' -

-n---J',.'-.[Eu
'  ='%--  "7a-k,l---';'-'l,,_

4
EXISTING  WEST  ELEVATION

.F.,%_,_1,!
_L_-L__

-_'f"iZ--s4
]  l  ._

0__,_,)--4--__,
j'__-i

I

g

_l I  i-  i I : l  :l:i  :{  -  ' i:, 12_'_  i  _l_:_  -,
i.  i __  i :.i  _l_ I,i

,_li i;_;_',l_i_ll__i.,+l_

Ill 1.1' IJ ,_14-il' il'l_

.i:l:_:-..   I _ :J  T
i _ , i , _1_ I I !. : l...  l_i  T i + _i.'!"  I
I,_,Lll.,I i , - -lii. _ _ I ._ _
: I B _'. _i.,  i _ J,.1 _ .1 i  1, _,_ , 
uiliii n

-l
I

r-r-it@.Iqzr  i -iI . 1 11 _-t6f'= I 1. ' - I
W  '_-{  LL

---=t_-

U,,M ._______:
I

III

l_____l41______.  _ ..  -  _.:_l  J  .,l.

_ _17 7_r5 Ji I-[11Ki

2
PROPOSED  WEST  ELEVATION

QJT:i=o;e'a':'lr':'ic':;cix'auripseoJo"Jg

vetter.

I

EXISTING DOOR SYSTEM  -y

EXISTING LANDSCAPE

EXISTING DOOR TO -'

I

3
EXISTING  SOUTH  ELEVATION

-EXISTING  --i-NEWAD € ITION -  -

QU ADRACCI-FLORES
ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE ADDITION

'-  NEWWINDOWTCI

u  NEWSIDING  AND TRIM

60 67 STATE ROAD  83

VIILAGE  OF CHENEQIIA.  Wl

ISSUE

PIAN REVIEW

DATE

0815  23

AUGUST  T5. 2023

1
PROPOSED  SOUTH  ELEVATION BUILDING

ELEV  ATIONS

A3.1



 



2

problems with grading were discussed with the architect.  President Styza pointed out that the 
garage would be connected to the house, with facilities on the second level.  Mr. Zlotocha noted 
the proposed height was 36 ½’, while the maximum allowable is 35’.  Architect Demman clarified 
that the drawings showed a height of 34 feet with a 9 foot wall, 18 foot floor trusses and a 10 x 12 
roof.  Mr. Rolfs wanted to be sure the peak would be no higher than the other peaks, and Architect 
Demman told him that was correct.  President Styza asked if lighting or landscaping plans had 
been submitted.  Architect Demman said there would be minimal lighting, perhaps soffit lights, 
and natural vegetation would be used for landscaping. 
Motion (Foote, Rolfs) to give preliminary approval for a 3 car garage addition for the Prankes, 
subject to detailed grades, etc., being presented at the final review, Carried Unanimously. 
Note: Mr. Pranke abstained from casting a vote. 

Final – Review and consider plans submitted by Steve Girard for an addition to his 
residence located at 4800 Pine Crest Drive. 
Building Inspector Tising explained that these plans were coming before the Plan Commission as 
a final submittal.  He said that Mr. Girard created a slight addition, but the square foot and look 
of the house hasn’t changed.  Mr. Foote then pointed out that the question was to look at the 
landscaping.  Zoning Administrator Douglas said that Mr. Girard wanted to bring in landscaping 
plans but didn’t think he could do anything with the hill.  He also said that Mr. Girard wanted to 
do some tiering, but was told that wasn’t possible by Building Inspector Tising and himself.  
President Styza said they have asked everyone to submit plans showing the entire project. 
Motion (Bellin, Foote) to give final approval to the plans submitted by Steve Girard for an 
addition to his residence located at 4800 Pine Crest Drive, Carried Unanimously. 

Final - Review and consider plans submitted by Terry Barton for a horse barn to be 
constructed on her property located at 6379 N. Oakland Hills Road.  
Zoning Administrator Douglas told Plan Commission members these plans to construct a 2300 
square foot barn to house 3 horses met all zoning codes; saying this property is located in the far 
west portion of the Village.  Building Inspector Tising said all set backs and heights had been met.  
President Styza asked how many acres were involved, and Zoning Administrator Douglas told him 
there were 5.3 acres.  Mr. Wistl said the colors used in the project would be dark green and ivory, 
matching the ivory on the house.  The material being used is steel.  He said this was a pole 
building with no foundation.  Mr. Rolfs said he felt the out buildings should be required to match 
the main house.  Mr. Foote said that was not in the current code, so they had no reason to hold up 
the plans. 
Motion (Foote, Pranke) to give final approval to Terry Barton for the construction of a horse barn 
on her property located at 6379 N. Oakland Hills Road, Carried, with Peter Zlotocha and Tom 
Rolfs abstaining.  

Final – Review and consider revised  plans submitted by Elizabeth Quadracci for a 
sports court and attached 30 x 20 storage shed attached to the sports court on her 
property located at 6067 N Hwy 83.  
Zoning Administrator Douglas explained that this project meets the code with the addition of the 
storage shed, and that it is 91 feet back from the lake (both the shed and the sports court).  Mr. 
Foote noted there was a house on this lot, but it had no kitchen or bathroom facilities.  Mr. Gore 
said they were considering using slate for the flooring.  Mr. Foote asked if it would be heated, and 
he was told by Mr. Gore that there may be some heating used to keep the humidity down.   
Motion (Zlothocha, Foote) to approve as final, revised plans submitted by Elizabeth Quadracci for 
a sports court and attached 30 x 20 storage shed at her property at 6067 N Hwy 83, Carried 
Unanimously.   

Final- Review and consider plans submitted by R.C. and Mary Schmidt for an 
addition to the north side of an existing sun room at their property located at 5611 
N. Highway 83.
Zoning Administrator Douglas said there were no zoning issues and the 230 foot addition 
included a breakfast room with wooden columns.  He reported that neighbors had been notified 
and had no problems with these plans. 

Page 2, October 8, 2007, Plan Commission Minutes 

ClerkTreasurer
Highlight

ClerkTreasurer
Highlight




















	Agenda.
	Public Hearing Notice.
	Staff Review.
	Application.
	September 11, 2023, Village Board Minutes.
	Chapter 6 Zoning Code, Side Yard 
	2023 Accessory Structure Addition and Landscape Renovation.
	Ordinance 38, May 19, 1938
	October 8, 2007 Plan Commission Minutes.
	2007 Staff Review and Plans.
	230829_QuadracciFlores_SitePlan_NeighboringHouse.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	QuadracciFlores_A1.0_SitePlan-A1.0





